
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
2/8/2011 7:15:03 PM 
RE: ATF letter to Grassley 

Jeremy had the reply when he called me. He said they (Leahy staff) thought it was a solid, persuasive letter. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 7:05 PM 
To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: ATF letter to Grassley 

We should make sure that Leahy's staff also received his copy. Thanks. 

From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 3:30 PM 
To: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: ATF letter to Grassley 

Mark, As requested, here is Grassley letter, sorry I didn't send it before. 

We just had a quick conversation with Greg at ATF and asked him to check with SJC Majority staff for their availability 
for a briefing this week. We said we would check with Jason Weinstein's schedule to get some potential times for this 
week. Also, one of the ATF briefers has had a family emergency which could make his availability uncertain. 

It is my understanding that Greg had not definitively settled on the 1:00 time. 

Mary Gonzales I U.S. Department of Justice I Office of Legislative Affairs I p 202*514*3653 I c 202*532*3296 I f 202*305*2643 
I mary.gonzales2@usdoj.gov  

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 5:39 PM 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Welch, Ron (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); 
Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG);i 	ATF 
Admin. Assistant 1:31v1D) ;._. 

Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. FB 
Enclosed please find this letter, signed by Ron, in pdf format. Greg, we may be able to have hard copy delivered 
tonight (checking now), but you may want to call the staffers to let them know it's coming and send it in pdf. Please call 
if we can assist in any other way. Thanks. FB 

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 3:45 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Burton, Faith (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); 
Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. FB 

All, 

Please find attached a revised, ODAG-cleared draft that addresses that the issues we discussed last evening and this 
morning. Unless others object, I believe OLA will put the document in final format for Ron's signature. 

DOJ-FF-04965 



Thanks for everyone's patience and help. 

Brad 

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 7:17 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Burton, Faith (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); 
Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: Re: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. FB 

Dennis, Billy - I agree we need to have a strong and accurate response. Toward that end, we've got some additional 
questions that we just asked Brad to run down with you and Billy so we can get this out tomorrow. So he will be circling 
back with you guys. 
Thanks 
Lisa 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 06:55 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, 
Jason (CRM); Col born, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. FB 

Fine by me. Thanks for sharing. 

Please send soon. Every version gets weaker. We will be apologizing to him by tomorrow afternoon. 

Dennis 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:56 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason 
(CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) (SMO) 
Subject: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. FB 

<< File: grassley atf clean.docx >> 
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